VANDITA KHANNA

Architect & Designer

+91 9501232168

@studiocaprine

I am an architecture student and a designer with an avid eye for History, Art, and Conservation. Over the course of my academic projects, I have tried to explore various ideas and ways in which architecture can impact an individual and a community. I believe architecture and design are much more than mere spaces and structures, it has got a lot of depth, strong emotion, and a lot of stories to tell.

Over the years, I have tried to understand architecture and connect to it through different media, majorly sketches and strong conceptual ideas which have strengthened my ability to think and visualize. My work is driven by my passion to learn, experience, and become a driving force in this field.

Experience

Intern Architect at DPA Design Studio, Ahmedabad

June 2023 - December 2023

- Worked closely on various hospitality and commercial projects with avid focus on strong conceptualization through various media, majorly sketches and 3-D Models.
- Worked on major Master Planning and Landscape Projects for hospitality and commercial projects.
- Working Drawings for Architecture and Interior Design Projects.
- Handled Client presentations and Publications, content formulation for various magazines and project marketing.
- Designed mood boards for Interior Design projects, presentations for furniture and material selections, closely worked on color palettes and studied color theory in detail.
- Interacted and managed relationships with artisans and vendors.

Design Intern at DPA Design Studio, Ahmedabad

December 2023 - Present

- Worked on project marketing and client presentations.
- Worked individually to conceptualize the rebrand of the firm and plan a social media and marketing structure for the company.
- The concept design for the project brochures and publications for magazines.

Education

Bachelor of Architecture

2019 - 2024

Chitkara School of Planning & Architecture, Chitkara University, Punjab

Senior Secondary Education

2017 - 2019

Non-Medical

St. Soldier's International Convent School, Mohali

Bhartiya Vidya Bhavan' s Bhavan Vidyalaya, Panchkula

Senior Secondary Education

2005-2017

Skills

- Conceptualization and Design
- Landscape and Master Planning
- Publications and Content Writing
- Client Relationship Management

- Graphic Design
- Social Media Management
- Sketching and Visualization
- Design Development

Extra Curricular

A3F Award for Best Sustainable Design (Student Category)	2024
COGNIZANCE 2022, IIT-Roorkee Architecture Department annual design competition - 2nd Position	2022
AJC + DESIGN SAMVAD, Architectural Journalism	2022
Live Consultancy Competition Project at Chitkara University - 2nd Position	2022
Chandigarh Urban Festival (CUF): Interventions for public parks of Chandigarh	2022
Discussion Forum Toastmaster's International Club at Chitkara University, Awarded the 'Best Speaker'	2022
CRISP: Wrote an abstract on Urbanization & Redevelopment of Shahjahanabad	2022
ARCHMELLO: HABITAT 2.0 Rethinking student housing in India, Competition by Ar. Sanjay Puri	2022
Heritage Documentation of Shimla, Architectural Photography	2022
	COGNIZANCE 2022, IIT-Roorkee Architecture Department annual design competition - 2nd Position AJC + DESIGN SAMVAD, Architectural Journalism Live Consultancy Competition Project at Chitkara University - 2nd Position Chandigarh Urban Festival (CUF): Interventions for public parks of Chandigarh Discussion Forum Toastmaster's International Club at Chitkara University, Awarded the 'Best Speaker' CRISP: Wrote an abstract on Urbanization & Redevelopment of Shahjahanabad ARCHMELLO: HABITAT 2.0 Rethinking student housing in India, Competition by Ar. Sanjay Puri

Skills

- AutoDesk AutoCAD
- Google Sketchup
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Canva
- Microsoft Suite

- Twinmotion
- Lumion
- Adobe Sketchbook
- Adobe InDesign
- Figma

References

Ar. Rutvik Sathvara Associate Architect, DPA Design Studio +91 97129 21396

Dr. Kanika Bansal Dean, Chitkara School of Planning & Architecture kanika.bansal@chitkara.edu.in